



LM

LISA M. MILLER, BSN, RN
40 WREN DRIVE, HIGHLAND, IL 62249
LMCRMILLER@YAHOO.COM 618-830-9634

OBJECTIVE

BSN with ability to adapt to different personalities, strong communication, and interpersonal abilities. Interested in the position of Registered Nurse to utilize solid nursing background and 11 years clinical experience in providing direct patient care.

SKILLS

- Multi-disciplinary team management
- COVID-19 vaccine team management
- IV placement and management
- Diabetic patient care and education
- Trach care competent
- Nasogastric placement
- Electrocardiogram monitoring

EXPERIENCE

REGISTERED NURSE • FAVORITE HEALTHCARE STAFFING

• 4/2022 - 6/2022

Landmark Hospital, Cape Girardeau, MO

Registered Nurse working in Adult LTAC facility with patients with chronic conditions and prolonged/incurable illnesses. Worked with trach, vents, G/J tubes, wound care and pain management.

• 12/2020 - 2/2022

Warren G. Murray Center, Centralia, IL

Member of Infection Control COVID-19 team at Murray G. Center for Adults with disabilities. Test residents and staff for COVID-19, vaccinations given to residents and staff, Lead for 25 Agency RN's. Administered medication oral, G/J tube, worked with trachs, patient assessments (daily and COVID), vitals, paper documentation, injury reports, wound care.

• 12/20 - 1/21

IDOC Facilities, Vandalia and Pickneyville, IL

Worked at IDOC facilities, preparing, and giving inmates medications, insulin, screened for COVID symptoms and monitored inmates' symptoms.

REGISTERED NURSE • RANKEN JORDAN PEDIATRIC LTAC

• 02/2020 - 12/2020

Registered Nurse taking care of pediatric patients suffering from disabilities and injuries. Trach care and vent competent, Nasogastric insertion and management, G/J tube care, tube feedings, medication administration. Worked with Traumatic Brain Injury survivors, educated patients and caregivers on providing care. Provided care to pediatric hospice patients.

REGISTERED NURSE • CARDINAL GLENNON PEDIATRICS HOSPITAL

• 02/2019 - 02/2020

Registered Nurse working on Pediatric Med-Surg and Step-down unit. Cared for pediatric patients with eating disorders, Trach, feeding tube, G/J tube competent. Trained and educated pediatric patients newly



LISA M. MILLER, BSN, RN

40 WREN DRIVE, HIGHLAND, IL 62249
LMCMILLER@YAHOO.COM 618-830-9634

diagnosed with diabetes. Mentored new graduate nurses. Gave Influenza vaccines to staff.

REGISTERED NURSE • ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL

• 04/2018 - 02/2019

Registered Nurse working on an Adult Med-Surg/Oncology floor. Provided wound care, IV insertion and management, medication administration, titration of medications, blood transfusions, used CIWA. Worked with G/J tube medication and feedings. Cared for psychiatric patients. Insertion and management of foley catheters provided trach care. Trained and educated patients newly diagnosed with diabetes. Mentored new graduate nurses.

EDUCATION

BSN • 05/01/2021 • INDIANA WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY, MARION, IN

DIPLOMA OF NURSING • 06/10/2018 • LUTHERAN SCHOOL OF NURSING, ST. LOUIS, MO

ASSOCIATES OF APPLIED SCIENCE • 12/01/2014 • SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE

PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION CERTIFICATE • 5/2014 • SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE OR LEADERSHIP

- Toys for Tots yearly campaign
- Special Olympics annual Bocci Ball tournament
- Host to 3 foreign exchange students